
APPENDIX C10 (APPENDIX 9).  
 
From: Complainant 
Sent: Sunday, February 5, 2023 8:34 PM 
To: Field Officer 
Cc: Emily Fountain  
Subject: Re: FW: Noise Complaint Ref 2022/02141/NOI/EH 
 

This email originates from outside of Brighton & Hove City Council. Please think carefully 
before opening attachments or clicking on links.  

Hi Tomas and Emily,  
 
Thanks again for sending all that info.  
 
We had a slightly loud weekend. It's been very quiet in jan, the place has been empty. 
 
I just wondered if there were any boundaries or limits that can be established. Mostly to do with 
music playing with doors open and the times that it's acceptable to have music loudly with the doors 
open.  
 
I think I mentioned before, the previous club closed doors around 10 and it was all quite chilled. 
They were respectful of this rule and they themselves told me of that restriction.  
 
People coming out late and going home noisily can't be helped. We are happy with that and realise 
we live on a very noisy street.  
 
But even maggi mays close their doors at some point in the evening.  
 
Thanks so much again. You must have to field emails from angry residents all the time and it must be 
wearing. But you're doing an important job which I'm sure makes a difference to many people lives 
and mental health.  
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